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Who Was A. S. Matheson?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Our school is named after Mr. Alvah Spurgeon Matheson, who served 20 years as Inspector of Schools in the Central Okanagan.  Mr. Matheson was born in Prince Edward Island.  He came to BC in 1910 to teach, and served as a teacher and principal in schools from Vancouver to Grand Forks.  In 1935 he was awarded the King's Jubilee Medal. 

The British Columbia Department of Education appointed Mr. Matheson to be the Inspector of Schools in the Central Okanagan in 1936, covering the area from Peachland to Oyama.  He had a reputation for knowing the names of most of the children in all those schools.  He retired here in 1956.  The new school named for A. S. Matheson, near the end of Glenmore Street (now Gordon Drive), was built between 1964 and 1966; the first students started here in April, 1965.

image1.png
S Wigﬂ”

LIRELIREOS,




